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Adam Harradine

2" May 2017
RE: Redistribution of Federal electoral divisions in Queensland
To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing to suggest the redistribution of the Moore Park Beach locality from the Flynn electoral
division to the Hinkler electoral division.

Residents in the Moore Park Beach community (and the surrounding suburbs) utilise the City of
Bundaberg for almost all amenities and services, including, healthcare, sporting clubs, recreational
facilities, council services, commercial and industrial services, secondary and tertiary education and
employment. Bundaberg is 25 minute’s drive from Moore Park Beach.

Yet, Moore Park Beach residents are represented by the member for Flynn, whose primary office is
in the City of Gladstone, two and a half hours away by car.

Moving Moore Park Beach to the Hinkler electoral division will improve accessibility of the Federal
representative for the residents in Moore Park Beach. It will also make more sense as our State

Government member is also located in Bundaberg.

Yours faithfully,

Adam Harradine
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